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Ruth Nettles

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2009 3:47 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket Nos. 080407-EG through 080413-EG

Attachments: 2009-05-29, 080411, FPUC's Motion for Extension of Time.pdf

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Norman H. Horton, Jr.

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

{850) 222-0720

Docket 080407-EG - Comrnission review of numeric conservation Goals (Florida Power & Light Company)
Docket 080408-EG - Commission review of numeric conservation Goals (Progress Energy Florida, Inc.)
Docket 080409-EG - Commission review of numeric conservation Goals (Tampa Electric Company)
Docket 080410-EG - Commission review of humeric conservation Goals (Gulf Power Company)

Docket 080411-EG - Commission review of numeric conservation Goals (Florida Public Utilities Company)
Docket 080412-EG - Commission review of numeric conservation Goals (Orlando Utilities Commission)
Docket 080413-EG - Commission review of numeric conservation Goals (JEA)

This is being fited on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company
Total Number of Pages is 5

Florida Public Utilities Company’s Motion for Extension of Time.

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.0. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>
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C MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A.

Attorneys At Law
S wun lawfla.com

May 29, 2009

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Room 110, Easley Building

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850

Re: - Docket Nos. 080407-EG, 080408-EG, 080409—EG, 080410-EG, 080411-EG,
080412-EG, and 080413-EG

Dear Ms. Cole:
Enclosed for filing on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company is an electronic version
of Florida Public Utilities Company’s Motion for Extension of Time in the above referenced

dockets,

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

NHH/amb

Enclosures

ec:  Mr, Joe Eysie
Parties of Record

Regional Center Office Park [ 2618 Ceniennial Place Ta)laﬁﬂ&wﬁb'i’iéa i‘53'%3"6&?r R-CATT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 15579 [ Tallahasaee, Florida 32317
" Main Telephone: (850) 122-0720. / Pax: (850) 224-43s%) 3 / L4 MAY 29 &
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Commission review  of numeric
conservation goals (Florida Power & Light}

Company).

In re;: Commission review of nunieric

conservation goals (Progress Energy Florida, §

Inc.).

In re: Commission review of pumeric
conservation goals (Tampa Electric Company).

In re: Commission review of numeric
conservation goals (Gulf Power Company).

In re: Commission review of
conservation goals (Florida Public

Company).

In re: Commission review of

conservation  goals
Commission).

In re: Commission review of

conservation goals (JEA).

(Orlando

numeric
Utilities

numeric
Utilities

numeric

 Docket No. 080407-EG

g_nmket-No; 080408-EG
<1

| Docket No. 080409-EG
Docket No. 080410-EG

Docket No. 080411-EG
Docket No. 080412-EG

Docket No. 080413-EG
Filed: May 29, 2009

MOTION FOR EXTENTION OF TIME

Comes now Florida Public Utilities Company (“FPUC") and requests an extension of time to

file direct testimony in this docket and as basis states:

iI. Pursuant to Order No. PSC-09-0152-PCO-EG, issued March 12, 2009, direct

testimony from FPUC in this docket is due June 1, 2009.

2. In preparing its testimony for filing, some questions have come up with respect to

some exhibits and tables which require additional review and consultation. Accordingly, FPFUC

requests that an extension be granted to file the testimony and exhibits to June 4, 2009.

1 COCUMINT RUMBIR-DATE
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3. Counsel has contacted the parties to these dockets by e-mail and responses from
Florida Power & Light Company, Guif Power Company, Progress Energy Florida, Inc., Tampa
Electric Company, Orlando Utili_ties Comission, and the Energy office indicate no objecﬁm
Counsel contacted counsei for Southein Alliance for Clean E-herg’y and the Natural Resources
Defense Courcil but received no response and was unable to contact counsel for the Florida Solar
Coalition.

Réspectfully Submitted,

Norman H Hoxton, Jr Esq.
Messer, Caparello & Self, P. A-
2618 Centennial Place
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
850-425-5203 (telephone)
850-558-0664 (facsimile)
nhorton@lawfla.com

Attomeys for Florida Public Utilities Company




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1HEREBY CERTIFY thata true and correct copy of the foregaing has been served on the following
parties by Electronic Mail (*), andfor U.S. Mail this 29" day of May, 2009.

Katherine Fleming, Bsq.*

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Erik L. Sayler, Esq.*

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Mr. John T. English

Florida Public Utilities Company
P. O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

Susan Clark, Esq.*

Radey Law Firm

301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Suzanne Brownless, Esq.*
1975 Buford Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32308

_E. Leon Jacobs, Jr., Esq.*
Williams & Jacobs, LLC
1720 S. Gadsden St., MS 14
Taliahassee, FL 32301

Jeremy Susac

Executive Director

Florida Energy and Climate Commission
Governor’s Energy Office

600 South Clahoun Street, Suits 251
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001]

Wade Litchfield, Esq.*
Florida Power and Light Co.
215 s. Monroe 8t., Suire 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Mr, Michael Ting

Principal consultant

Itron, Inc. '

Consulting and Analysis Services
1111 Broadway, Suite 1800
Ouakland, CA 94607

~ Paul Lewis, Ir. *

Progress Energy Florida; Inc.
106 East college Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-7740

Paula K. Brown *
TECO

Regulatory. Affairs
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Susan D. Ritenour*

Gulif Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780

Steven R, Griffin, Esq.*
Beggs & Lane Law Firm
501 Commendencia Street
Pensacola, FL 32502 -

James D. Heasley, Esq.*
Lee L. Willis, Esq.**

* Ausley Law Firm

P.O. Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302

Chris_ Browde_r"'
Orlando Utilities Commission
P.O.Box 3193

~ Orlando, FL 32802-3193

Teala A. Milton*

Jacksonville Electric Authority

21 West Church Street, Tower 16
Jacksonville, FL 32202-3158




Jeff Curry*

Lakeland Electric Utility Company
501 Est Lemon Street

Lakeland, FL 33801

. Mr. Richard F. Spelman, President
GDS Associates, Inc.

1850 Parkway Place, Suite 800
Marietta, GA 30067




